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Country: GEORGIA

Control authorities

Ministry of Authorised Other
Items to be controlled State Local Economy and Land technical | authorised
. . Customs . Transport i
police police Sustainable A experts/ bodies or
Development gency workshops officers

Traffic regulations and driving licences X X
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, X X X X
ECMT..)
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other

. X X X X
related documents (e.qg. list of passengers)
T1 documents or TIR Carnets X X
Weights and dimensions X X X
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special X
equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control X X X
Road user charges X
Technical conditions of motor vehicles X X X X
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods X X X
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods X X X X
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USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN GEORGIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS

Police 112

Ambulance 112

Dangerous goods accident 112
(+995 032) 241 44 79
112

Breakdown
(+995 032) 241 44 79

) 112

Fire and Rescue

(+995 032) 241 44 79

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on

International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING

Name and address Phone Fax

National competent Ministry of Internal Affairs | (+995 032) 241 10 68
authorities of Georgia Email: police@mia.gov.ge

10, G. Gulua str., Thilisi,

Georgia

www.police.ge
Competent control Patrol Police Department (+995 032) 2 41 42 42
authority 38, Noe Ramishvili str., . . .

Thilisi, Georgia Email: patrolinfo@mia.gov.ge

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE
Name and address Phone Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Internal Affairs
of Georgia

10, G. Gulua str., Thilisi,
Georgia

www.police.ge

(+995 032) 241 10 68

Email: police@mia.gov.ge

Competent control
authority

Patrol Police Department
38, Noe Ramishvili str.,
Thilisi, Georgia
www.police.ge

(+995 032) 2414242 |

Email: patrolinfo@mia.gov.ge
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http://police.ge/
mailto:police@mia.gov.ge
mailto:patrolinfo@mia.gov.ge
http://www.police.ge/
mailto:police@mia.gov.ge
http://www.police.ge/
mailto:patrolinfo@mia.gov.ge

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE

Name and address Phone Fax
National competent Ministry of Internal Affairs | (+995 032) 24110 68
authorities of Georgia Email: police@mia.gov.ge
10, G. Gulua str., Thilisi,
Georgia
www.police.ge

Ministry of Regional
Development and

Email: Letters@mrdi.gov.ge

Infrastructure of Georgia (+995032) 7790 90
12 Kazbegi str. Thilisi,
Georgia
www.mrdi.gov.ge
Authority/body in charge | Patrol Police Department (+995 032) 24142 42 !

of issuing special permits
for excess weight and
dimensions

38, Noe Ramishvili str.,
Thilisi, Georgia
www.police.ge

Ministry of Regional
Development and
Infrastructure of Georgia
12 Kazbegi str. Thbilisi,
Georgia
www.mrdi.gov.ge

Email: patrolinfo@mia.gov.ge

Email: Letters@mrdi.gov.ge
(+995 032) 77 90 90

Competent control

Patrol Police Department

(+995 032) 24142 42 |

authority 38, Noe Ramishvili str., Email: patrolinfo@mia.gov.ge
Thilisi, Georgia
MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD
Name and address Phone Fax
National competent Ministry of Economy and + (995 32) 299 1105 | + (995 32) 292

authorities

Sustainable Development of
Georgia

2 Sanapiro Str., Thbilisi,
0114, Georgia
WWW.economy.ge

+ (995 32) 299 1111 | 1534

Email: ministry@moesd.gov.ge

Land Transport Agency
16, Vazha Pshavela Ave,
Thilisi 0160

www.lta.gov.ge

+ (995 32) 236 5501

Email: chancellery@Ita.gov.ge

cc@lta.gov.ge
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MARKET ACCESS:

INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD (cont.)

Name and address

Phone ‘

Fax

Competent control
authority on the use of
authorisations by
non-residents

Land Transport Agency
16, Vazha Pshavela

Ave, Thilisi 0160
www.lta.gov.ge

+ (995 32) 236 5501 |

Email: chancellery@Ilta.gov.ge

cc@lta.gov.ge

MARKET ACCESS:

INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

Name and address

Phone

Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Economy and
Sustainable Development of
Georgia

2 Sanapiro Str., Thilisi, 0114,
Georgia

WWWw.economy.ge

+ (995 32) 299 1105
+(995 32) 299 1111 | 1534

+ (995 32) 292

Email: ministry@moesd.gov.ge

Land Transport Agency
16, Vazha Pshavela Ave,
Thilisi 0160

+(995 32) 236 5501

Email: chancellery@lta.gov.ge

www.|ta.gov.ge cc@lta.gov.ge
Competent control Land Transport Agency + (995 32) 236 5501 \

authority on the use of

16, Vazha Pshavela Ave,

Email: chancellery@lta.gov.ge

authorisations and other | Thilisi 0160 cc@Ita.gov.ge
related documents by www.Ita.gov.ge
non-residents
ROAD USER CHARGES
Name and address Phone Fax

National competent

Revenue Service of the

+ (995 32) 2 299 299

authorities Ministry of Finance of
Georgia Email: info@rs.ge
16 V. Gorgasali str.,
Thilisi 0114
www.mof.ge
Competent Revenue Service of the + (995 32) 2 299 299

authority/body in charge
of collecting and control
of charges

Ministry of Finance of
Georgia

16 V. Gorgasali str.,
Thilisi 0114

www.mof.ge

Email: Email: info@rs.ge
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mailto:cc@lta.gov.ge
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VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL

Name and address Phone Fax
National competent Revenue Service of the + (995 32) 2 299 299
authorities Ministry of Finance of
Georgia Email: info@rs.ge
16 V. Gorgasali str.,
Thilisi 0114
www.mof.ge
Competent control The National Food Agency | + (995 32) 291 91 68
authority Ministry of Environment and —
Agriculture. Email: info@nfa.gov.ge
www.nfa.gov.ge
TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS
Name and address Phone Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Economy and
Sustainable Development of
Georgia

2 Sanapiro Str., Thilisi, 0114,
Georgia

WWww.economy.ge

+ (995 32) 299 1105
+ (995 32) 299 1111

+ (995 32) 292 1534

Email: ministry@moesd.gov.ge

Authority/body in
charge of special
authorisations

Patrol Police Department
38, Noe Ramishvili str.,
Thilisi, Georgia

(+995 032) 24142
42

Email: patrolinfo@mia.gov.ge

Competent control

Patrol Police Department

(+995 032) 24142 42 |

authority/body 38, Noe Ramishvili str., Email: patrolinfo@mia.gov.ge
Thilisi, Georgia
SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)

Name and address

Phone

Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Economy and
Sustainable Development of
Georgia

2 Sanapiro Str., Thilisi, 0114,
Georgia

WWW.economy.ge

+ (995 32) 299 1105
+ (995 32) 299 1111

+(995 32) 292 1534

Email: ministry@moesd.gov.ge

Competent control
authority

Patrol Police
Department 38, Noe
Ramishvili str.,
Thilisi, Georgia

(+995 032) 24142 42 |

Email: patrolinfo@mia.gov.ge
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CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS

Name and address

Phone Fax

National competent
authorities

Ministry of Finance of
Georgia

16 V. Gorgasali str.,
Thilisi, 0105

www.mof.ge

+ (995 32) 2 26 14 07

Email:

Competent
authorities/bodies in
charge of Tand TIR
regimes

Ministry of Finance of
Georgia

16 V. Gorgasali str.,
Thilisi, 0105

www.mof.ge

+ (995 32) 2 26 14 07

Email:

MINISTRY OF ECONOMY AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT OF GEORGIA

Phone Fax

Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development of

Georgia
WWW.economy.ge

+ (995 32) 299 1105
+ (995 32) 299 1111

Email: ministry@moesd.gov.ge

LEPL - Land Transport Agency

www.lta.gov.ge

+ (995 32) 236 5501 |

Email: chancellery@Ita.gov.ge

cc@lta.gov.ge

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

Name and address

Phone Fax

Freight Transport: + (995 32) 334777
GIRCA 12a A. Kazbegi str.Thilisi. 0160.Georgia + (995 32) 222 3987
WwWWw.glirca.org Email: girca@girca.org
Passenger Transport: + (995 32) 275 4535
+(995 577) 432141

Association of Passengers Transfer by Land way
5 Gulia str. 0114 Thilisi. Georgia

Email: tristansuladze@yahoo.com
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